



UBC Library | LIBRARY STUDENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

14 December 2016, 12:00-1:00pm

IKBLC –Chilcotin Room (256)

Present: Mohamed Zourob ; Simon Robins ; Daniela Medrano ; Lisa Chang ; Damon Dhillon; Kaitlyn Tissington Turner; Karen Ng; Leah Singer		
Regrets: Michelle Spelay ; Mina Chen; Jennifer Phi ; Irene Lin ; Betty Han ; Laura Super (Grad) ; Nafeel Ahmed ; Sara Suna Dalkilic ; Sarah Riddell		
Chairs: Alex Kuskowski ; Sheryl Adam ; Julie Mitchell Guest Presenter: Heather Berringer		
Agenda Item	Summary	Action Item
1. Welcome & Introductions	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Introductions • Meeting agenda • Group picture signatures 	FYI
2. Heather Berringer Talk	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Acting University Librarian, and Chief Librarian and Okanagan spoke to the group. She touched on the important direct student feedback • Main messages: UBC library is a group of people that are here to listen to you! We are committing to taking student feedback from you and passing it along to the right channels to get changes in motion. 	FYI
3. Clean Up IKBLC Presentation	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Julie Mitchell presented on the state of the Irving K Barber building and Library during finals. Issues included students leaving piles of trash, not picking up after themselves, living in the building. 	FYI
4. IKBLC Solutions Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The group discussed options to encourage students to clean up after themselves – ideas included table top signs; extra signage; having student teams check in with garbage bag; signage in washrooms; reminder announcements when library closes; Using ‘nudging’ – and having a positive experience for everyone by cleaning up 	Alex to write up comments ; incorporated into Library Commons campaign
5. Last Meeting Feedback and Continued EBook discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Ebook use was discussed: ebooks useful for access; but glitch, hard to take notes in; different platforms increased confusion as well. 	Sheryl to bring information to Ebooks Working Group
Next meeting: – Exact date to be confirmed – PLEASE send your Spring Semester availability (including evenings) to alexkuskowski@ubc.ca by Dec 22, 2016		